
UNITED STATES 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

Drawer 1857 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

January 5, 1968 

Tenneco O i l Company 
835 Second Avenue 
Durango, Colorado 81301 

Attention: Mr. R. E. Siverson 

Gentlemen: 

Your l e t t e r of December 28, 1967 requests approval to commingle con 
densate production from the Dakota and Mesaverde formations from 
your dually completed well No. 1 Dawson "A", located i n the SÊ SŴ  
sec. 4, T, 27 N., R. 8 W., San Juan County, New Mexico on Federal 
lease N.M. 05791. 

According to your application you propose to allocate condensate 
production back to each zone on the basis of semi-annual well tests 

The method you propose f o r the commingling of l i q u i d hydrocarbon 
production i n common storage i s hereby approved. Form 9-361, 
Lessee's Monthly Report of Sales and Royalty, must show for each 
formation a l l computations used i n the calculation of the conden­
sate sales. 

You are requested to n o t i f y our Farmington o f f i c e when the i n s t a l ­
l a t i o n i s completed so that a f i e l d inspection of the system can 
be made. 

Sincerely yours, 



JAN 1 01388 



January 10, 1968 

O F 

ni ssion 'fifl JAN 12 

Re: Dawson "A" No. 1 
Unit N, Section 4, T-27-N, R-8-W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

^ J ^ C 

iresy sue-nro application to co-stingls condensate from the Dakota 
;rue Formation into cession storage i n accordance with Exiles 503 

Dakota zona produces 50 "barrels of condensate per KMC? end the 
zone produces 12 barrels or" condensate per MKCF. Ve propose 
;e production^ i f any, hack to each sone according to semiannual 
to ho reported on Fom C-I~Lo» Ownership i s cession hetveen sones. 

:ued i s a sketck outlining the hook-up of production ecuipzient. 

Yours very tr u l y , 

So'sert 3. Siverson 
D i s t r i c t Production Supe: 
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MESAVERDE meter run 



DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

G E O L O G I C A L S U R V E Y 

UNITED STATES 

Drawer 1857 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

January 5, 1968 

Tenneco O i l Company 
835 Second Avenue 
Durango, Colorado 81301 

Attention: Mr. R. E. Siverson 

Gentlemen: 

Your l e t t e r of December 28, 1967 requests approval to commingle 
condensate production from the Dakota and Mesaverde formations 
from your dually completed wells No. 6 J i c a r i l l a "_Cj', located i n 
the SE%NW% sec. 14, T. 26 N. , R, 5 W., well No. 7 J i c a r i l l a ''C'l, 
located i n the SE%SW% sec. 13, T. 26 N., R. 5 W., and well No. 8 
J J x a r i l l a "C", located i n the NE%NW% sec. 13, T. 26 N., R. 5 W., 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico on J i c a r i l l a T r i b a l lease Contract 
No. 108. 

According to your application you propose to allocate condensate 
production back to each zone on the basis of semi-annual well 
tests. 

The method you propose f o r the commingling of l i q u i d hydrocarbon 
production i n common storage i s hereby approved. Form 9-361, 
Lessee's Monthly Report of Sales and Royalty, must show for each 
formation a l l computations used i n the calculation of the condensate 
sales. 

You are requested to n o t i f y our Farmington o f f i c e when the i n s t a l ­
l a t i o n i s completed so that a f i e l d inspection of the system can be 
made. 

Sincerely yours, 

Regional O i l & Gas Supervisor 



0 Ck CC.Y,?A,NY • ?. G. BOX 27-4 • 335 SECOND AVSiUZ • GUSAKGO, COLORADO S23G2 

January 10, 1968 

. L ^ r s e r 
i-.i^LCO wa_ OOUS^rYUSlOn UCSSU1SS10U 

- —• _ r- ~• ~ 

sa 2ser Mexico Sypci 

Re: Jicarilla "C" No. 6 
Unit F, Section 14, T-26-N, R-5-W 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

- Mr. Porter: 

Ve hereby subzus application to co-mingle condensate frcm the Dakota 
Mesaverde Formation into ccrmon storage i n accordance v i t h Rules 303 
3C>3j, Nev 2.ex±co Cil Conservation Connassicn. 

Ike Dakota zone produces 40 barrels of condensate per KMC? and the 
averde sone produces 10 barrels of condensate per MMCF. Ve propose 
-.locate production, i f any, back to each zone according to semiannual 
tests to bo reported on For_: C-iio. Ownership i s cossaon between sones. 

Mstuoued i s a sketch outlinins the hook-up of production ecuipsieut. 

Yours very truly> 

Robert 2. Siverson 
D i s t r i c t Production Superintendent 



DAKOTA meter run 
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S55 SECOND AVENUE • DURANGO, COLORADO 81302 

January 10, 1968 

.' Me::ico Cal Conservation Cenrussion 
<j - _ ; ^ S O 

i t a -o^ Aa 1 Mexico 07>e_. 

Re: Jicarilla "C" No. 7 
Unit M, Section 13, T-26-N, R-5-W 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Ve hereby subriit application to co-r.-d.ngle condensate from the Dakota 
and Mesaverde Fornation into cc___on storage i n accordance v i t h Rules 303 
and Swl, Xov? Mexico Cil Conservation Counission. 

ike Dakota sens produces 70 barrels of condensate per MMCF and the 
Meeaverde zone produces 19 barrels of condensate per MMCF. Ve propose 
to allocate production, i f any, back to each zone according to sendannuai 
Odd tests to so reported on Forn C-lio. Ownership i s ccnaon between zones. 

MCta~kod i s a skates, outlininc; the hook-up of production equipaent. 

Yours %'ery truly,, 

a?_IMSSC0 OIL CCMCPANY 

ivseert 2. Siverson 
D i s t r i c t Production Superintendent 



DAKOTA meter run 
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MESAVERDE motor run 



,. COMPANY • P. G. 3GX 1714 • G35 SECOND AVENUE • DURANGO, COLORADO 313C2 

January 10, 1968 

Senta. Fo, 2few Mexico 37501 

Re: J icar i l la "C" No. 8 
Unit C, Section 13, T-26-N, R-5-W 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Dear l-lr. Porter: 

Vo hereby suornit application to co-mingle condensate fron the Dakota 
and Mesaverde Formation into eennon storage i n accordance with Rules 303 
and 30>5, Mev? Mexico Oil Conservation Ccrmiseicn. 

ale Dakota sone produces 90 barrels of condensate per KMC? aad tke 
Mesaverde sone produces 8 barrels of condensate per MMCF. Ve propose 
to allocate production, i f any, back to each sone according to seMannual 
GCI\ tests to so reported on Fora C-ll6. Ownership i s cenmon between sones. 

Attached i s a sketch outlining the hook-up of production ecruipnent. 

•Yours very t r u l y , 

•f) / 
P;obert E. Siverson 
D i s t r i c t Production Superintendent 



DAKOTA meter run 

> 

H> 
D-
BJ 

n 
o 
c 
3 

H- o 
f t 0) 

rt 

n H-
M 

CO r-1 

re cu o 
r t 3 
H- O 
o : 
3 Z o 

Z H 
2 1 

OV 
2 I 
re z 
x -
H-
O ?tf 
O I 

Ul 
I 
s: 

oo 

T l 
r—• 
I 

o 

o o 
•*•> 

o 
' 

o 
c 

2 
n 
o 
o 
o 
r-
o 
o 
-o 

MESAVERDE nta ter run 



UNITED STATES 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

Drawer 185? 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

January 5, 1968 

£8 JAM 12
 AM 

Tenneco Oil Company 
83$ Second Avenue 
Durango, Colorado 81301 

Attentiont Mr. R« E. Siverson 

Gentlemen: 

Your letter of December 28, 1967 requests approval to commingle 
condensate production from the Dakota and Mesaverde formations 
from your dually completed well No. 8 Jicarilla "B", located in the 
NWjNEt sec. 1$, T. 26 N., R. 5 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico on 
Jicarilla Tribal lease Contract No. 109. 

According to your application you propose to allocate condensate 
production back to each zone on the basis of semi-annual well tests. 

The method you propose for the commingling of liquid hydrocarbon 
production in common storage is hereby approved. Form 9-361, Lessee's 
Monthly Report of Sales and Royalty, must show for each formation a l l 
computations used in the calculation of the condensate sales. 

You are requested to notify our Farmington office when the installa­
tion is completed so that a fi e l d inspection of the system can be made. 

Sincerely yours, 

JQHNĴ . ANDERSON 
Regional Oil & Gas Supervisor 



:. C;L COMPANY • ?. o. BOA MMA • ccc SECOND AVENUE « DURANGO, COLORADO 81302 

January 10, 1968 

8 

.'. . \ i ™ 0 0 Cui. COUSCrVS.uiosi Co~___.sc_.cs. 
.j.SX i_^SO 

i f nta Fo, .Toy Mai-si co $7501 

Re: 

' ' •T IC. 

J i c a r i l l a "B" No. 8 'i>8 22 <JM 

Unit B, Section 15, T-26-N, R-5-W 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Va hereby subnit application to co-sdngle condensate from the Dakota 
and Mesaverde Fornation into coamon storage i n accordance v i t h Rules 303 
cssd 3CG3, Kev? Mexico Cil Conservation Co__r_Lssion. 

Ike D i s s a zone produces 110 barrels of condensate per MMCF aad tke 
Meeaverde zone produces 20 barrels cf condensate per KMC?. We propose 
"to allocate production, i f any, back to each zone according to eeiaiannual 
COS tests t _ bo reported on Fom C-ilo. Ownership i s cc___.cn between zones. 

.Attacked i s a sketch outlining the hook-up of production equipment. 

Yours very truly , 

TE2TEC0 OIL COMPANY 

lAobert 3. Sive-rson 
D i s t r i c t Production Superintendent 
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MESAVERDE merer run 


